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I lo023 - GL) Marguerite McLean 

From: Christina Robinson [crobinso@aglresources.corn] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 22,201 1 2:44 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: FCG February 2011 PGA Revised Filing 
Attachments: FCG 02 11 PGA Filing - Rv l.pdf 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 100003-GU, Purchased Gas Adiustment Cost Recovew 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is a revised filing o f  Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment for the month of 
February 2011. 

Please feel free t o  contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

Christina Robinson 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
305-835-3601 office 
305-835-6491 fax 
crobinso@,a.aglresources.com 

ida City Gas* 

Christina Robinson 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
305-835-3601 office 
305-835-6491 fax 
crobinso@aplresources.com 

b+ Go Green! Please do not print th6 e-mail unless I t  1s absolutely necessary 

3/22/2011 



Florida City Gas Hialeah, FL 33013 

March 22,201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 1000034U, Purchased Gas Adiustment Cost Recovery 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is the revised filing of Florida City Gas purchased gas adjustment for the month 
of February 201 1. 

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Christina F Robinson 

Regulatory Analyst 
Florida City Gas 
955 E Zth St, 
Hialeah FL 33025 

crobinso@aglresources.com 
(305) 835-3601 
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32 D E W 0  (919) 
33 OTHER (@W 

LESS ENDUSE WMRACI 
94 COMMODmPipbne (7121) 
35 DEMAND (aru) 

0.31849 
ew982 
0.792% 

0.53115 

0.231W 
0.2774e 

36 ( W B )  
37 TOTALCOST (11124) 
38 NET UNBIUEO ( l m 3  
39 COMPANYUSE (13R6) 
40 TOTALTHERM SALES (11/27) 
41 TRUE-UP (E-2) 
42 TOTAL COST OF GAS (4W1) 
43 REVENUE TAX FACTOR 
44 PGA FACTOR ADJUSTED FOR TAXES (4243) 
45 POAFACTOR ROUNDED TO NEAREST .W1 

49.22 
7.55 
85.73 

39.01 

26.99 
32.41 

0.32965 
0.04695 
0.13198 

0.52158 

0.625C0 
0.57880 
(0,00151) 

0.21110 
11130569 
0.82855 

0.22518 

3 SWlNGSERVlCE (Lint 16 A-1 vlppat d a )  
4 COMMODlTY (Omer) (Lire 24 A1 vlppDIt ) 
5 DEMAND (Um 32A1 luwOrt -4) 
6 OTHER (Una  40 A1 support detal) 

LESS ENDUSE ENTRACT 
7 COMMODITY(Pipdine) 
8 DEMANO 
9 Mar~gnSharing 

24 TOTAL PURCHASES (r7+18+mx21+n) 
25 NETUNBIUED 

28 COMMODIW(Pipdine) (1115) 
29 NO NOTICE SERWCE (Zl16) 

31 COMMOOIW (mer) (Ul8) 
30 SWING SERVlCE (3117) 

32.54 
11.21 
89.42 

26.29 

0.64714 
0 (15077 
0 92494 

0.85583 

0.85600 
- 

a m 2 8  

azne I 32.48 0.57729 
1.00503 1.00503 
0.58019 0.85907 o.mm 

0.5801 0.85WO/ 0.279 I 

0.43755 
0.04508 
0.09803 

0.63143 

0.59922 

0.59771 
1.00503 

0.601 

(0.00151 

a m 7 2  

0.64865 
0.05077 
0.92658 

0.85659 



ESTIMATED FO 

3 SWINGSERVICE (Lice 16 &l sum dstail) 
4 coMMODiN(Cttw) (une 24 &l vlppat detail) 
5 DEMAND (tine 25+LineJlA-l sw@ -1) 
8 OTHER (tine 4 A-1 VlW delail ) - 
7 COMMODIM (HWi) 
8 M W D  

10 semnd mw W Mi. (OPTIONAL) 
11 TOTAL COS1 (1+2+3+4+54+1OH7+8+9) 

17 SMNGSEQVICE C o M ?  ( tine 16 A1 s l w n t  W d  ) 
18 COMMODIN(Ome0 
19 DEMAND 

Commodlt. (Line 24 A-1 SuppONl Mil) 

CanmodE(Une40 A-1 vlpndaail) 
Wng DefCrmimc4s Only (Line 25+UM31 A-l sum a i l )  - 

21 COMM001N(Pipelinc) 

24 TOTAL PURCHASES (17+18+20X21+23) 
25 NETUNBILLED 

31 COMMOOlN(Cttw) 14118) 
39 O F W O  15119) 

0.52168 

0625~ 
0 . 5 W  

(0.00151) 

l.m 

0.580 
o.mm 

35.31 3,512,412 4272485 M.073 
981.637 803.507 (178.130) (22.17) Zp61.833 1.6S3.4M (375.W) 

1,419,978 2.isi.m n5.i~ 

49,989 36.555 (13.4W (3682) el.019 n , w 7  (18.M2) 

0.69789 0.17Mll 25.23 0.E31U U86126 0.02983 4.51 

0.68801 a m i  lU46 065325 066325 1W.M 
0,69801 0.11921 17.08 0.58822 0.86151 0.05232 9.42 
(O.Mr51) 
0.- 0.6855 1m.w o.y1ni 0 . 8 6 ~  a0832 9.44 
1 . m  1 . w m  1 . w m  

9.44 
a m  (1120 17.14 awl a m  0062 %x5 

(0 .~151)  (o .win)  

17.12 O d W 7 2  0.- 0.ffiZW o.mm 0 . 1 1 ~ 1  

.. ._ . . . 
33 OTHER (SRa) 

34 C O M M O O ~ P I W I ~  (IRV 
35 DEMAND (em) 
36 0 

39 COMPANY USE 113125) 

41 TRUEUP E2) 

0 
37 TOTAL COST (llR4) 
38 NETUNBILLED (lZ25) 

40 TOTALTHERMWES ( 1 1 4  

42 TOTALMSTOFWS ( M O  
43 REMNUE TAX FACTDR 
44 PGAFACTORADJUSTED FORTAXES ( 4 2 W  
45 PGA FACTOR ROUNDED TO NUREST 001 

0.32865 
0.00595 
0.13136 

0.46790 
0.- 
1.01399 

6.49 
14.75 
90.33 



PAGEJOF11 COMPANY: PURCWASED GAS AWSTMENT 
!XORlDA ClTY GAS COST RECOVERY CLAUSE CALCULATION I 

SCHEOULE A-1 SUPPORllNG DETAU. 

FOR THE PERIOD: JANUARY 2011 THROUGH DECEMWR 2011 I 

(Line2+3 -10) 0 . m  

CommodnV Adjusbnents FGT Supplier Retund 

10 Alert Day Vdumes - FGT 
11 Opffatimal Flow O w  VdUrneS - FGT 
12 Less Alert Day Volumes Direct Billed to ofherr 
13 Operating Acmunt m a w  
14 hhw - NB market delivery imbalam 

(Line 18, Page 11) 

(Line24 P-11) 
- Transpating Cus(Line 15 P- 11) 

(UneK? Pagelo) 
Refund ( C n r n d i  PorSon: tines 38+40+41 Page 11) 

0.WWC 
27 Less Relinquished Mf System 
28 Omer - FGTFMSurcharge (Line 17-19 Page 10) 
29 Demand - No Nmoe (Line16 P-10) 0 . m  

(Line 22. Page 10) 



DYPANY: CAWULATION OF TRUEUP AND INTEREST PROVISION SCHEDULE A-2 
(REVISED M181941 .ORIDA ClTy GAS 

FOR THE PERIOD O F  

FOR mE PERIOD: 

WEUP CALCUUTlON 
1 PURCHASED GAS COST (xh A-I F k  d m  line 4+6) 
2 TRANSP GAS COST (Sch A-I Fkdown line 1+2+3+5) 
3 TOTAL 
4 FUELRMNUES (Sch A-I FIX down tine 14) 

(NET OF REVENUE TAXI 
5 TRUEUP (COLLECTED) OR REFUNDED 
6 FUEL REVENUE APPLICABLE TO PERIOD * 

(LINE 4 (+or-) LINE 5) 
7 TRUEUP PROVISION - THIS PERIOD 

(LINE 6 -LINE 3) 
8 INTEREST PROWSION-THIS PERIOD (21) 
9 BEGINNING OF PERIOD TRUEUP AND INTEREST 

10 TRUEUP COLLECTED OR (REFUNDED) 
(REVERSE Of LINE 5) 

10a ADJUSTMENTS 
lob OSS 50% Margin Sharing 
11 TOTAL ESTIMATEWACNALTRUE-UP 

(7+8+9+10+1Oa+1ob) 
ITEREST PROVISKJII 

i 

12 BEGINNINGTRUEUP AND 
INTEREST PROVISION (*loa) 

13 ENDINGTRUE-UP BEFORE 
I-ITEREST (12 + 10b + 7 -5) 

14 TOTAL(12+13) 
15 AVERAGE (50% OF 14) 
16 INTEREST RATE - FIRST 

17 INTERESTRATE-FIRST 

18 TOTAL(16+17) 
I 9  AVERAGE(M%OF 18) 
20 MONTHLYAVERAGE (19/12 Months) 
21 INTEREST PROVISION (15x20) 

DAY OF MONTH 

DAY OF SUBSEQUENT MONTH 

361,395 

837.777 

1.199.172 
599.586 
0.00250 

0.00250 

0.W5W 
0.0025C 
o.wo21 

125 

* If line 5 isa refund add to line 4 
If line 5 is a mllection () subtfad from line 4 

(948.166) (2.147.338) 226.47% 
(474.083) (1,073,669) 226.47% 
0.W250 0.00% 

0.w250 

0.00500 
0.00250 

- I  
: I  

O.W% 

0.00% 
O.W% 

0.00021 O.W% 
(103) [us) 226 00% 



SCHEDULE A 4  OUPANY: FLORIDA ClTy GAS TRANSPORTATION PURCBASES 
SYSTEM SUPPLY AND END USE 

ACTUAL FOR THE PERIOD O F  
w~yoNTH.o2nl 

PURCHASE0 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
8 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
m 

__ E 

JANUARY 2011 mmugh DECEMBERZO’H 

(J) 
ITHERCHARGES 
PlCAlORUFUEL 

! 3.751.2 

( R M S E D  W91953 
PAGE 5 OF I f  

__. 

3,751 - 

(Q 
TOTAL CENTS 
PER T H E N  

30.44 
47.65 

78.69 



TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM SUPPLY SCHEDULE A 4  
COMPANY: FLORIDA CITY GAS (REVISED 8/19/93) 

FOR THE PERIOD O F  01/01/11 Through 12/31/11 PAGE6OFl l  

PRODUCERSUPPLIER 

NOTE: Volumes and prices are estimate. Cw gate prices do not include FGT transportation charges. 



COMPANY: FLORIDACIN GAS MERM SA LES A N D  CUSTOM ER DATA SCHEDULE AJ 

48 SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP - NGV 
50 lMERRUPTl8LE TRANSP. 
51 CONTRACT INTERRUPT. TRANSP. 
52 INTERRUPT. LO. W L .  TRANSP. 
53 COMR. INTERR. LG. VDL. TRANSP. 
54 SPECIAL CONTRACT 

ERCIAL T W S P .  FIRM 

13 SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP . NGV 

O.W% 333 333 O.W% 
O.W% O.W% 
0.00% O.W% 
0.00% 0.00% 
0,owb 0 . m  

138,890 117.250 118,740) -14.41% 2 7 3 . ~ 0  nr,soo  OB,^) -14.41% 

14 INTERRUPTIBLE TRANSP. 0.00% 
15 CONTRACT INTERRUPT. TRANSP. 0.00% 
18 INTERRUPT. LG. VOL. TRANSP. 0.ow 
17 CONTR. INTERR. LG. VOL. TRANSP. 0.00% 
18 SPECIAL CONTRACT TRANSP. 213,880 234,500 (38,480) -14.41% 273,880 

31 SMALL COMMERCIALTR- INTER. 
32 SMALL COMMERCIAL TRANSP - NGV 
33 INTERRJPTME T R M S P  
34 COhTRACT NTERRJPT TRANSP 
35 INTERRUPT .G W- TRAhSP ,~ 
38 CONTR. INTERR. LO. VOL. TRANSP 

3 3 0.00% 
0 00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 1 

2 2 0 00% 1 

0.00% 
224,;OO 1 (3,180/ -14.41% 0.owb 

'197 I 1971 0.00% 

0 00% 

801 11011 -12 Ea% 
$TOYERS PEWOD TO DAW 

. .  
818 (87) -5.10% 

0.00% 

O.W% 
O.W% 

3 3 o.m% 

0.00% 

0.03% 



CONVERSION FACTOR CALCULATION SCHEDW A 4  
FLORIDA CITY GAS 

ACTUAL FORTHE PERIOD O F  JANUARY2Ml thmugh 

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 2011 THROUC 

1 AVERAGE B N  CONTENT OFGAS PURCHASED 

THERMS PURCHASED =AVERAGE BTU CONTENT 
CCF PURCHASU) 

2 PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR 

a. DEUMRY PRESSURE OF G4S SOLD p i a  

b. DEUMRY PRESSURE OF G4S PURCHASED psis 

PRESSURE CORRECTION FACTOR (db) p a  

3 BILLING FACTOR 

BTU CONTENT x PRESSURE CORRECllON FACTOR 

- 
DEI 

(A) 
JAN 
1̂  

10180 

15.m 

1 4.72 

1.0344 

1.WC - 

(6) 
FEB - 
1.0180 

15.236 

14.73 

1.0344 

1.0530 
- 

DECEMBER 2011 - 
(F) 
JUN - 

15.m 

14.E 

1.034. 

- 

- 
IH) 
AUG - 

15.256 

14.73 

1.0344 

- 

- 
N 

DEC - 

15.234 

14.7: 

1.w 

- 



FLORIDA CITY GAS 
Gas Involces for the month of 02/11 

cmmouity COSb 
Contract #5034 FTS 1 3,126,050 
Contract#3608, 5338, 5364,5381 FTS 2 0 
Back to Back I No Notice 

Page 9 of 11 

0 00000 
0 00000 

nla 

- - 
I 
2 
3 
3P 
4 
- - 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
10 
11 
t2 
13 
14 
15 
16' 
17 

GT FTS - Contract 6034 MCF 

FOR THE PERIOI): JANUARY 2041 THROUGH DECFMBER 2011 

THERMS RATE 

GT Storage Demand 

Total fixed charges 

THER SUPPLIERS 

equent Energy Management 
ay Gas Storage - lnjectlon 

16,161,440 

THERMS 
3,126,050 

100,000 

Actual 
AMOUNT I Checked 

I 

n,a 8: I 
0.00 

353,447.49 

19,317.35 
254,331.40 

0.00 
827,096.U 

320,790.75 
0.00 

320,790.76 

947,886.99 

AMOUNT 
1,48@,619.09 

39,761.07 

Total costs: 3,226,060 1,529,370.16 

 tal Gas Cost Accrual: (Llne 4+21+34, Page 9) 2,477,257.15 





FLORIDACITY 0 1 s  
SUMMIRV OF G U  COSTS-OZ~l 

4 1  I I I I I I I I 
5 1  I I 
ra I I I I I I I ._ I 



SecPlent~rgyMsnagrn 

H O ~ O ~ ,  n 7rnoz+374 

Cor*ab TraqTran 
Phone: 032.397kmS 

FCGzOl lOl  

COMM-PHYS-Commodity Sell mrhmed Raida Gas Trammirson Company FGT 1 31 $5.3500 FGTD 16,740 Basdoad 89.559.00 

COMM-PHYSCommadity Sell mschmed Rwida Gas Tral~~iSsion Company FGr 1 31 $4.4026 FGr 21 152,457 Swing $ 671.205.36 
CUMM-PHYSCommdi Sell mvhmed Roni& Gas Trammission Company FGr 1 31 $4.- FGrzz 4 1 . ~ 1  Swing $ 183,078.~ 

=.= $ lJ05J59.98 81(2) 

COMM-PHYSEommadi Sdl mvhoed RoMd Gas Trammission Company FGr 1 31 $4.m FGTz3 2.567 Swing $ 11.654.18 
196,065 $ 1165,938.04 Bl(2) 

$ 1,997l.098.02 

Sell rnvhmed Fkrida GasTrammissim Company FGT 1 31 $4.3375 FGr 21 22,637 W G a s  $ 98,187.20 
WMM-PHYS-Storage Sell mxhmed MdaGasTrammisskmCompany FGT 1 31 $4.6185 FGrz! 7,471 WGas $ 34,504.71 
COMM-PMSStorage Sell mwhmed Ronda Gas Trammiaim Company FGT 1 31 $3.2215 mZ3 6,953 WGas $ 22,399.15 

~ o t a l  Commodity purch- 426,851 - 
CO M M - PHYSStwage 

Total Storage purd~ases 37,551 $ l5S,Wl.O6 Bl(9) 

COMM-PnYS-Injections W mxhmed MdaGasTransmisionCompany FGr 1 31 $O.OlW RS 35.350 BayGas $ 353.50 81(4) 

Sen mschmed ~ a i d a ~ a s ~ r a n ~ i s i o n ~ o m p a n y  FGT 1 31 $0.0100 FSS y1.w B a V h  $ 344.66 Bl(6) 
69,816 $ 698.16 

1 31 $O.W43 FE-1 223,400 Basekad $ 9,W.Q 
- 
COMM-PHSTmnspWation Sel mschmed Rc&ja GasTmnsmission Company FGT 1 31 $O.oooO m - 2  Baseload 5 
COMM-PHYS-Tmnspatation Se# mwhrced R c d a  Gas Transminion Company FGT 

2 2 3 m  $ 9,896.62 Bl(2) 

COMM-PHYS-Tramporbtion sell mschmed Florida Gas TrammMon Company FGT 1 31 $0.0443 FE-1 183,832 swing $ 8,143.76 
COMM-PHYS-TransprtaOw, Sell mschmed Florida Gas Tramidan Company FGT 1 31 $0.0252 m 2  6.057 Swing $ 152.64 

COMM-FtNS-Trampatafiw W mxhmed Ronda Gas Trammission Company FGT 1 31 $O.OBO FlS-1 34,288 BayGasInj $ 960.06 

mrn $ 8,296.39 Bl(2) 

COMM-PHYS-TranspaWiw, sei1 mschmed Flmda Gas T r a m M o n  Company FGT 1 31 $O.oosS m - 2  1.Mx) WGas Inj S 14.24 
35- $ 974.30 Bl(5) 

COMM-PHYS-Transpagtion Sell mxhmed Ronda GasTransmi&on Cnmpany FGT 1 31 $O.W43 m-1 31,- BayGasWd $ 1.402.80 
C C U M - P H Y S - T r a n s o n  Sell mvhmed M d a  Gas Transmi&on Company FGT 1 31 $0.0252 m - 2  1.714 BayGasWd $ 43.19 

Total Transportation Charges 552,373 5 2L311.47 
33.380 9 lp116.w Elm 

Sub TOM flaida 6as Transmission Company $ 2,1473m.54 

sell mschmed Honda GasTransmiswon Company FGT 1 31 $ 1,083.196.31 Bl(1) CUMM-PHYS-DemaCd 

camout FGr - W O 1 0  Sell msdwed Flonda Gas TralMlrmon Company FGT $4 2430 (19,210) $ [81.508.031 8113) 

- 
1 MLSCEUINHna 1 

. ~.~~ 
Sub Total "Omer Qlarges' $ 1,061,&.28 

TOM- $ 3,149.188.82 



CUSTOMER INVOICE 

PO. Box 31017 
TAMPA, FL 33631-3017 

3 B  

ACCOUN I NI 

mm!! u-- 
PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT 

CITY @AS CO OF FLA 
NU1 CORPORATION :ATTN:C.ROBINSON 
933  E: 25TH ST 
HIALEAH FL 33013-340a 

Bd 

PLEASE WRITE muR ACC~UNT NUMBER ON THE FRONT OF YOUR CHECK OR MONEY ORDER AND R W R ~  ME UPPER PORTION 
OF THIS NWCE WlTW W R  F!AMKNT. uE88KiES WRITEN ON THE UPPER PORTON UAV BE OVERLOOKED FOR INFORMATION 
P L E I S E W N R C T ~ A T ~ O F ~ M ) N V W ~ N U M B E R S L 1 8 T E D O N T H E B I C K  THAhKYOUl 

PLEASE R&TAJN THIS LOWER RIRII(1N FOfi W R  RECORDS. 

i o  HE ia5m ST 
N O S W  MIAMI FL 33161-4501 

6- 

POST OFFICE BOX 3 1 0 1 7  
TAMPA, FL 8 a 6 3 1 - 3 0 1 7  BLE UTE PA- ClUwE OF 1.6%. * * 

BBPJLfDrn= DATE. * I  *I r x  

1 4,923.48 I --=VICE PERIOD-- 
TO 

- 02/28/11 

0.15634 
0.87669 

07 
3628.07- 

150.00 
722.49 

4060.99 
4923.48 

0.00 
4923.48 

4923.48 

To MY $Y PHONE, DIAL 1-877-7292747 OR. VI915 OUR WEBSITE AT W ~ . p e o p l ~ a S . c O m  

WHEN M N G  BY CREDIT CARD OR ECHECK. A CONVENIENCE FEE WILL APPLY. 
M 



CUSTOMER INVOICE 
PLEASE REMIT FW?AEM x): 

PhDPLES = A s  

P.O. Box 31017 
TAMPA, FL 33631 -301 7 

3 B 1 4 , 3 4 7 . 2 1  1 I 02/23 /11  I 
PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT 

CITY GAS CO OF €LA 
NU1 CORPORATION ATTN: C.ROB 
933 E 25TH ST 
HIALEAH FL 33013-3403  

R3 

NSON 

PIEASE WRlTE KWR ACCOUNT NUMBER ON ME FRONT OF YOUR CHFSK OR UONN ORDER AND RETWN THE UPPER PORTION 
OF TH8 -E mTn WUR pA;yLIELIT. E€SM3SS WRmTEN ON THE UPPER p0RI.W MAY BE OVESLOOKED FOR INFOWLATON 
PLEASE CONTACT US AT fflE OFTHE CCWENIEKI NULBERS USTED ON M E  RACK.THAN((YOUI 

I 4.347.21 I 

I 00648097 I 
I AVERAGE DAILY 

THERMUSAGE I 
3250.04 
32SO. 04- 

tso.00 
0,lWW WLn9 
II 8T6B -*.- 

4347.21 

0 .00  
4347 .21 

4947.2'1 

mwtsi DIAL i-~m-mama WI. VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT mnw.pcoplesgps.m - 
WHEN PAYING BY CREDIT CARD OR E-CHECK. A CONVENIENCE FEE WILL APPLY. 



j 

> '  

3 c  - u -1 
PAYABLE UPON RECEIPT EO. Box 31017 

TAMPA, FL 33631-3017 

O'LOL20 L579L05b 00704L235 
FLORIDA CITY QAS ATTN:C.ROBINSON 
PIVOTAL UTILITY HOLDINQS, XNC 
955 E 25TH ST 
HIALEAH FL 33013-3403 

PLEASE WRITEYOUR ACCOUNT NUMBER ON THE FRONT OF WUR CHECK OR MONEY ORDER AND RETJRN THE UPPER PORTION 
OF M S  INVOlCE WlTk YOUR WYMENT YESSMES WRITTEN ON THE UPPER POFITDN MAY BE OMRLOM(ED. FOR INFORMATION 
PW CONTACT us AT ON OF M E  CONVENIENT NUMBERS LISTED oh THE BACK.WK WUI 

P L E A S E ~ T H 1 8 U ) Y V E R W ~ F O R Y W R R E O O R D S .  

600 SW 172ND AVE 
MI- FL 33029 POST OFFICE BOX 31017 

TAMPA, n 3a631-3017 
X * 
X X BAuIpc% 

TO AVOID A POSSIBL6 LATE PAYMEUT MARQE OF 1.5%, 2: W T  BE PAID BY TH6 PABT DUE DATE. 1-677-832-6797 

--SERVICE PERIOD-- 
TO I 70,412.35 

01/26/11 29 0 1 /28/11 

mT€rl METBR REllDS -_--- FACTORS----- T x E i l l l S  
NlINBER PFSS - PREV = CCF X BTU X COMVER = USED 1 157910 J ZTE87908 160686 157103 3583 1.0350 10.00000 37084.1 

TOTAL "IfEWS = 37084.1 

X I X * X X S THIS MONTH'S BIUIt lQ INFOBnATIotS I: X * L. x AVERAGE DAILY n THERM USAGE 

31484.80 
0.00 

s o .  00 
6797.73 
32507.5s 

38455.28 

JtU I I  1 C I f 8 . C  
JAN 10 '1528.5 

0.15634 
0.87659 

0.00 
38455.28 
472.27 

TOTAL BALANCE DUE 70412.35 
X I  WAS PAST DIJE Dw 01/23/11 . x x  
x x  URT HUST BE PAID IUHBDIATELY TO AVOID * X 
X I  IBTERRWPIOt4 OF YOUR QAB SER9ICI:. X X  '1 02/24/11 

TO FAY BY PHONE. DIAL l%R-7i?W747OR. WIT OUR W r E  AT WWYhp80pl(ts0&W 

WHEN PAYING BY CREDIT CARD OR E-CHECK, A CONVENIENCE FEE WILL APPLY. 
W=Qw 1' 



Florida City Gas - Marketer Cash Outs 
CURRENT MONTH: 0211 1 

dth Therms Amount 
FPU 37 370 $161.55 
FPL Energy 1,941 19,410 $8,474.60 
Infinite Energy 71 710 $309.99 
lnterconn Resources 3,270 32,700 $14,277.15 
Mirabito 179 1,790 $726.06 

($22.05) 
I . $0.00 

End Users Inc (2) (20) 
MX Energy 

(1,150) ($1,078.86) - - $0.00 
Penninsula Energy (1 15) 
Pacific Summit 

(20) ($22.05) 
260 $1 13.52 

Utility Resources Sol (2) 
Pro Energy Partners 26 
Florida Natural Gas (1 3) (130) ($143.30) 
PRI Energy Services - 
PRI Energy Services - 
PRI Energy Services - 

5,392 53,920 $22,796.61 

B5 


